Complete Equity MarRets, Inc.

Lloyd’s, London Correspondents

January 10, 2023

TO:  Association of Attorney-Mediators
Current Member

FROM: Kaitlyn Hassall
Account Representative

RE: Arbitrators/Hearing Officers/Mediators Professional
Liability Insurance
Endorsement No. 673076

Because of your current membership with the Association of
Attorney-Mediators you are afforded professional liability insurance for
your arbitration/hearing officer/mediation work under the Association’s
policy.

The period of insurance is January 1, 2023 to January 1, 2024. The limits
of liability for the group are $500,000/per claim and $2,000,000/aggregate
with a $500.00 deductible each claim. The AAM member against whom a
claim has been made 1s responsible for payment of the $500 deductible.
Please contact Allison Ellis at the Association office should you have a
claim or possibility of a claim to be filed.

This policy covers only arbitrations, hearing officer activity and
mediations that take place within the United States of America, its
territories or possessions, or Canada.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to call me using our toll
free number, 1-800-323-6234, extension 426.

Best regards,

Kaitlynw Hassall

Kaitlyn Hassall
Account Representative
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